

CURRICULUM VITAE

DR. VIKTOR VON WYL

Born: 26.11.1976

Nationality: Swiss

WORK ADDRESS

University of Zurich
Epidemiology, Biostatistics and Prevention Institute
Department of Epidemiology
Hirschengraben 84
8001 Zurich

E-Mail: viktor.vonwyl@uzh.ch

Phone: +41 (0)44 634 6380

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008

PhD in Epidemiology

at the Division of Infectious Diseases, University Hospital Zurich
the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology Zurich

Dissertation Title: "*HIV-1 drug resistance in the Swiss HIV Cohort Study:
Epidemiology and impact on treatment of HIV-infected patients*"

1996 - 2002

Diploma in Biology (equivalent to a Master's degree)

University of Basel, Basel, Switzerland

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since 2014

Head of the Swiss Multiple Sclerosis Registry

University of Zurich, Epidemiology, Biostatistics and Prevention Institute, Zurich, Switzerland

2011 –2014

Senior Researcher in Health Systems Research

CSS-Institute for Empirical Health Economics, Lucerne, Switzerland

2010 –2011

Visiting Scientist (funded by a SNSF Grant for Prospective Researchers)

University College London, HIV Epidemiology and Biostatistics Group, London, U.K.

2004 – 2010

Epidemiologist

University Hospital Zurich, Division of Infectious Diseases and Hospital Epidemiology, Zurich, Switzerland

2002 - 2004

Data Manager / Epidemiologist

Georgetown University, Department of Medicine, WIHS (Women's Interagency HIV Study), Washington DC Metropolitan Consortium, Washington DC, USA

RESEARCH STATEMENT

My research interests are in the fields of Epidemiology and Health Systems Research. In the past I have worked on various aspects of HIV, including treatment evaluations, investigations into mechanisms of drug resistance, and molecular epidemiology studies of the Swiss HIV epidemic. My current work in Epidemiology focusses on the development of methods to study the incidence and prevalence of Multiple Sclerosis in Switzerland.

Current work in Health Systems Research entails projects on various topics of Social Health Insurance (risk adjustment between insurers, health care financing, impact of demographic changes) and on end-of-life care. Many of these projects have a strong emphasis on method development and employ machine learning or simulation techniques.